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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 1:39 PM
To: lhearon@oeswd.com; evalenzuela@oeswd.com
Subject: 2RF-160 - Rita Reclamation Facility 

2RF-160 - Rita Reclamation Facility 

NMOCD has reviewed the 2RF-160 - Rita Reclamation Facility registration submitted by OVERFLOW ENERGY, LLC 
[292641] on March 23, 2021. The registration is approved with the following conditions of approval: 

 The 2RF-160 - Rita Reclamation Facility registration expires on  March 23, 2026.
 OVERFLOW ENERGY, LLC [292641] will continue to operate, maintain, and close the 2RF-160 - Rita Reclamation

Facility in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC, to include but not limited detailed inspection records, removal of
trash/oil from containment, and monthly C-148 reporting (even if there is zero activity).

Please keep a copy of this electronic communication for your files, as no paper copy of the approval will be delivered. A 
copy of this electronic communication will be saved in 2RF-160 - Rita Reclamation Facility electronic file on OCD Imaging 
at  
https://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pVV2111136539 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions or concerns. 

Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
811S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action   24945

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator:

OVERFLOW ENERGY, LLC P.O. Box 354 Booker, TX79005
OGRID:

292641
Action Number:

24945
Action Type:

C­147S

OCD Reviewer Condition

vvenegas None


